
 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 

Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 

location given below. 

 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 

Members: 

Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 

Thursday, January 5, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 

Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  

Pat O’Connor (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 

Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 

 

 

 

 
 

1 Call to Order 
 

2 Approval of the December 15, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 

3 Communications 
 

4 Review and action regarding Finance Director position description 
 

5 Future Agenda Items 
 

 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 

6 Adjournment 
 

 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 





 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton, 


Wisconsin will hold a regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and 


location given below. 


 
Meeting of the: 
Date /Time: 
Location: 


Members: 


Personnel Committee of the City of Stoughton 


Thursday, January 5, 2017 @ 6:00 pm 


Mayor’s Office (381 E Main St, Stoughton WI 53589)  


Pat O’Connor (Chair), Thomas Majewski (Vice-Chair), Sid Boersma, Paul Lawrence, and 


Mayor Donna Olson (ex-officio member) 


 


 


 


 
 


1 Call to Order 
 


2 Approval of the December 15, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes 
 


3 Communications 
 


4 Review and action regarding Finance Director position description 
 


5 Future Agenda Items 
 


 Additional Position Descriptions from Springsted  
 


6 Adjournment 
 


 
 
If you are disabled and in need of assistance, please call 873-6677 prior to this meeting.  
 
NOTE:  AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL. 
 
Note: For security reasons, the front door of the City Hall Building will be locked after 4:30 p.m.  If you need to enter City 
Hall after that time, please use the Fifth Street entrances. 








PERSONNEL COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES  
Thursday, December 15, 2016 @ 6:05pm 
Mayor’s Office 
 
Present: Alders: Pat O’Connor, Tom Majewski, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Donna Olson (ex-officio), 
Director Gillingham 
 
Others in attendance: Alder Matt Bartlett, Chief Leck, Kim Jennings, Director MacDonald, Director 
Kardasz, Director Hebert 
  


CALL TO ORDER:  O’Connor called the meeting to order at 6:05pm.  
 


Approval of the Minutes of the September 12, 2016 Personnel Committee meeting minutes. 
Motion by Boersma, second by Majewski, Approved 4-0 


Communications 
 Director Gillingham gave a Human Resources update: Flu shot Clinic was successful. Benefit 
enrollment for 2017 is still underway. The HR Department sent out renewal letters to all benefit 
eligible employees stating the cost of benefits that did rise but is still below the cost in 2015. The 
benefit renewal packet also included an employee specific letter that stated the benefits the 
employee was already receiving. HR has received all of the packets back from the employees 
and is working on transferring the data to a master spreadsheet. The information will be verified 
and the information will be sent to vendors as well as shared with the Finance Department for 
entry into BS&A. HR will also generate an employee specific letter stating the benefits they have 
selected as well as their compensation for 2017. It will also state the 2017 WRS rate and the 
amount of Life Insurance the employee has in units. A cover letter will instruct the employee to 
check for accuracy. All City employees will get a 2% increase. O’Connor asked if there had been 
any feedback. Director Gillingham stated that once the employee receives the letter they will 
then call if there are questions. The scale was updated but will need to be looked at next year. 
The letters will be given to the Department Head who will meet with each employee. 
Director Gillingham stated that there is an interview scheduled next week for the Utilities 
Finance Manager position. Human Resources has been recruiting for three positions at the 
Senior Center. An offer is going to be extended for the Nutrition Site Manager and offers have 
been made on the two Case Manager positions and will move forward after background checks. 
We are always recruiting for Fire Department volunteers and EMS is looking for a driver only. 
The Police Union contract was ratified. Thanks to Kim Jennings, who developed the spreadsheet 
for the PD back pay. To avoid problems in the future Director Gillingham states the Union should 
be engaged in the early spring and with Mike Getz to move on this early. O’Connor asked about 
the employee massages he had heard about. Director Gillingham stated that the massages were 
free through a government program and the employees (especially the Police Dept.) had 
appreciated them. Boersma asked about the Anytime Fitness contract. Director Gillingham 
stated that she had met with them today. Boersma stated that the program is underutilized. 
Director Gillingham stated that the committee is working on a new program. 
 
Review and Action re: Manager Position description and pay grade level 
Director Gillingham stated that the Personnel Committee had, two years ago, tasked her with 
deciding if an IT Department should be added to the City.  It is not the best use of time for 
Director Brehm and Director Scheel to be working on IT problems. After some investigation and 
discussion she decided to investigate a little further and with Chief Leck’s help met with an IT 
employee from Monroe. The team developed a job description pulled from local government 
and non- government IT positions. Director Gillingham and Director Scheel tweaked the position 
description. It was then sent to Springsted for grading. Springsted graded it a 14. We’re 
comfortable with the duties and responsibilities that we’ve put together to cover IT for the City. 
Mayor Olson stated the person would have oversight of the Media Services Department to 







integrate IT and Media. Boersma asked about the pay grade and Director Gillingham told the 
committee that at a paygrade 14 the compensation for the position would be $59,666.20-
$78,728.28 and we hope to acquire someone in the mid 70’s. O’Connor asked what the 
interview process would be. Director Gillingham replied that it would be at the director level 
recruiting format. Motion to approve Paul Lawrence, second by Majewski, Approved 4-0. 
 
Review and Action re: Public Works Fleet Maintenance Manager Position description                              
Director Hebert spoke about the wordsmithing done to the Fleet Maintenance Manager position 
description. Hebert stated the only changes were to update the description to include the duties 
already being done within the job. He also stated the salary was not changing. Boersma asked 
about the 6 months for the CDL. Hebert explained that it is a fair amount of time and gives the 
employee time to get comfortable. Bartlett asked about the employee providing his own tools. 
Hebert explained that it is standard practice and is normal for the position. The specialized tools 
would still be supplied by the City.  Motion to approve Lawrence, second by Majewski, Approved 
4-0. 
 
Review and Action re: Public Works Mechanic position description and Pay Grade                          
Director Gillingham stated that the Mechanics position is set at a pay grade 8 by Springsted.  Hebert 
stated the position description reflects the day to day duties required in the position. They will be a snow 
truck operator, assist in specs on trucks, however will not be supervising anyone. They will need to be 
able to work the tire changing machine and will need to be able to communicate well.  Motion to 
approve Majewski, second by Lawrence, Approved 4-0. 
 
Discussion regarding Library into Compensation Study 
Director Gillingham announced that she will be meeting with the Library Personnel Committee on 
Tuesday, January 3rd and then if approved will meet with the Library Board on Wednesday, January 18th.  
 
Discussion & action regarding Utilities Department into Comp study 
Director Gillingham stated that since being tasked with bringing Utilities into the Springsted study she 
has found that Utility companies generally use MEUW as a statewide source. Kim Jennings used a blend; 
she goes up one level and 2 levels below. The PAQ’s were sent to Springsted and each position was 
graded.  The Lineman positions are overridden altogether due to market. Everyone is now on scale. 
Jennings stated the grading was not the same as she had determined.  Director Gillingham stated that 
Springsted looked at the PAQ’s and job descriptions and set the pay grades accordingly. The MEUW 
study has nothing that looks at a specific person’s job. MEUW puts them right at midpoint. Lawrence 
asked if the rates were high or low. Jennings answered low, lower than comparables. Director 
Gillingham stated that the recommendations Brian Erickson made were added to the spreadsheet after 
discussions with Director Kardasz. Mayor Olson stated that like all employees they will be able request a 
review. Director Gillingham stated that these were vetted through Springsted and she stands behind the 
study and supports the recommendations made. Mayor Olson stated that Springsted looked at the 
descriptions, not how long a person’s been in the position. It’s what you do, not how long you do it. 
Lawrence stated if we advertise and get no response we will need to review the rating. Director 
Gillingham agreed that the IT position is a good example of where we may need to do so. Motion to 
approve Boersma, second by Lawrence, Approved 4-0. 
 
Discussion regarding Utilities Accounting Manager position 
Majewski stated that Alder Swadley asked him to bring discussion regarding the Utilities Finance 
Manager position to the Personnel committee. He wondered if it would be a possibility to combine the 
two Finance positions. Director Gillingham told the committee that she, Mayor Olson, Director Kardasz, 
and Kim Jennings discussed this and asked Jennings to share some information that should be 
enlightening. Jennings stated that the position she holds is quasi government with construction and 
regulatory accounting specific to Utilities. Basically it’s like being a comptroller for a $20 million business. 
Director Gillingham agreed and stated that though Director Sullivan could not be here because of prior 
obligations she would agree that adding the Utilities Finance Management to her position would not 







work due to the already stretched state of her position. Director Kardasz stated that the Utilities needs a 
dedicated person in the Finance Manager position. Mayor Olson stated that even if we hire someone 
new for economic development, even if you took that out of Laurie’s hands, she would have a hard time 
dealing with Utilities. The capacity is not there.  Alder Bartlett echoed the Mayor’s point. He stated that 
some companies have entire teams doing Kim Jennings position. We need to keep this position specific 
to Utilities. Director Gillingham stated the position is Full Time Plus. 
 
Discussion regarding Phase III of the Compensation Study 
Director Gillingham handed out an article regarding pay for performance from the League of 
Municipalities and asked the committee to read it so that it can be discussed at the next meeting. 


 
Discussion and possible action about future Personnel Committee meetings re: date and time 
Director Gillingham stated that the committee has struggled to meet on the first Monday of the month 
and suggested choosing a different day for the regular Personnel meeting. Discussion led to the decision 
to leave the meeting on the first Monday of every month. 
 
 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion to adjourn by Lawrence, second by Majewski, All in Favor (4-0). Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm. 








 


City of Stoughton 


Position Description 


 


Name:   Department:   Finance   


    


Position Title: Director of Finance and Economic  Pay Grade:        FLSA:   E 


  Development 


 


Date: November 2011 Reports To:     Mayor 


 


 


Purpose of Position 


 
The purpose of this position is to supervise, direct, and coordinate the financial and administrative service activities of 


the City, serving as comptroller with duties as outlined in 62.09(10) Wis. Statutes and City ordinances and as City 


Treasurer, with duties required by State Statutes 62.09(9) and City ordinances.  Other key functions include supervising, 


directing and coordinating the Economic Development activities in the City .  This position provides support to the 


Mayor, City Council, and City departments in their financial management, budgeting, and reporting responsibilities, 


presentation of issues and recommendations to the Mayor and City Council for strategic direction of fiscal policy matters 


to maintain and enhance the financial health of the City, and performance of a variety of administrative functions as 


delegated by the Mayor and City Council. 


 


Essential Duties and Responsibilities  


 


The following duties are normal for this position.  These are not to be construed as exclusive or all-


inclusive.  Other duties may be required and assigned. 


 
 Directs, coordinates, and supervises the financial, and administrative activities of the City of Stoughton. 


 


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises the Economic Development Activities of the City of Stoughton. 


 


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises the Employee Benefit Administration, reconciling benefits to the general ledger 


and periodic reporting.   


 


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises Special Assessment procedures.   


 


 Oversees the preparation of the tax roll special charges, delinquencies and assessments.  


 


 Prepares tax roll for submission to the County Treasurer.   


 


 Prepares Statement of Taxes, Levy Limit worksheets and Expenditure Restraint reporting.  


 


 Prepares salary and benefit data for the annual budget process.   


 


 Performs Comptroller functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(10) and City ordinances. 


 


 Performs City Treasurer functions as required by State Statutes 62.09(9) and City ordinances. 


 


 Plans, installs, and maintains a central accounting system for the City government and its agencies in a manner 


consistent with established and accepted municipal accounting principals and procedures, and in sufficient detail to 


produce adequate cost, financial, and statistical data for City and department management purposes and to meet 


statutory requirements. 


 


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises processing of accounts payable and accounts receivable; auditing of purchase 







City of Stoughton                                                                       Finance /Administrative Services Director 


Position Description 


 
orders, receipts, and disbursement; reconciling accounting records with various departments; and allocating payments 


to various accounts. 


 


 Directs, coordinates, and supervises processing of payroll; reviews salary and benefit data for inclusion in the City 


payroll database. 


 


 Functions as a resource and support to enhance department’s financial management capacity. 


 


 Maintains a system of budgetary control to ensure that expenditures do not exceed appropriations, and that sufficient 


revenues are available to meet anticipated needs. 


 


 Directs the preparation of the annual City budget, including advising the Mayor, City Council, and City department 


heads in the review of estimates and the preparation of individual departmental budget requests. 


 


 Directs the development and update of a Five-Year Capital Improvement Plan, a Five-Year  Financial/Operating 


Budget Forecast, and accompanying financing plans. 


 


 Provides the Mayor and City Council with timely and informative financial reports, statements, financial analysis and 


fiscal projections on major issues requiring policy direction. 


 


 Analyzes City debt structure and prepares recommendations for restructuring thereof; advises the Mayor and Finance 


Committee regarding debt management. 


 


 Coordinates a variety of special administrative projects as assigned, which include but are not limited to the 


negotiation of contracts, leases, purchases, land acquisitions, and others of a similar nature. 


 


 Initiates proactively, or participates collaboratively with department efforts to streamline operations, increase 


operational efficiency and effectiveness, and address issues and opportunities of current concern. 


 


 Proposes recommendations to streamline and consolidate budget and accounting functions in a continuous 


improvement effort. 


 


 Coordinates activities of City Assessor contract compliance. 


 


 Provides or reviews necessary financial data for collective bargaining and assists Personnel Committee as necessary. 


 


 Administers the CDBG program. 


 


 Represents the City in all fiscal matters, including issues associated with economic development. 


 


 Administers the investment of surplus City funds and documentation relating to the sale or renegotiation of notes and 


bonds. 


 


 Reviews, audits, and certifies all claims against the City for payroll, goods and services, and reports to the Finance 


Committee. 


 


 Administers Firefighters’ Pension Fund and serves on the Firefighters’ Pension Board. 


 


 Attends all City Council meetings and committee meetings as necessary. 


 


 Serves on the Board of Trustees – Riverside and Wheeler Prairie Cemeteries. 


 







City of Stoughton                                                                       Finance /Administrative Services Director 


Position Description 


 
 Provides administrative oversight and reviews financial activities of duly authorized volunteer organizations. 


 


 Insures volunteer organizations follow prescribed city financial policies. 


 


 Keeps informed of new trends, developments, laws, and regulations impacting the activities of the finance and 


treasury functions of the City. 


 


Minimum Training and Experience Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 
Graduation from an accredited four-year college or university with a degree in Business Administration, 


Accounting, Financial Management, Public Administration or related field.  Minimum of five to seven years of 


progressively responsible supervisory or management position related experience in accounting and financial 


management, preferably in a municipal environment serving as a finance director or assistant finance director. 


 


Minimum Physical and Mental Abilities Required to Perform Essential Job Functions 


 


Physical Requirements 


 
 Ability to operate a variety of office equipment including personal computer, calculator, telephone, etc. 


 


 Ability to develop manual and computerized financial systems. 


 


Supervisory Skills 


 
 Knowledge of principles of supervision and management, including participative management. 


 


 Ability to supervise the work of departmental staff including; coordinating, assigning, monitoring, and evaluating 


work; and hiring, training, counseling, and disciplining staff. 


 


 Ability to positively motivate employees and create a team-work oriented, effective, and efficient work environment. 


 


 Ability to establish and maintain effective working relationships with the Mayor, City Council members, department 


heads, staff, and the public. 


 


Mathematical Ability 


 
 Ability to add, subtract, multiply, divide, calculate decimals and percents, and make use of the principles of 


descriptive statistics. 


 


 Ability to design and produce graphical representations of complex financial and performance data. 


 


 Ability to prepare accounting and financial data projections. 


 


 Knowledge of municipal accounting and auditing including enterprise funds; considerable knowledge of Generally 


Accepted Auditing Standards (GAAS); considerable knowledge of Generally Acceptable Accounting Principles 


(GAAP). 


 


 


 


 


 







City of Stoughton                                                                       Finance /Administrative Services Director 


Position Description 


 


Language Ability and Interpersonal Communication 


 
 Ability to act as a staff advisor to the Mayor, City Council, and department heads. 


 


 Skill in effective, clear, and objective oral and written communications about the City’s finances to individuals and 


groups. 


 


 Ability to comprehend and interpret a variety of documents including municipal and business financial statements, 


invoices, contracts, insurance policies and claims, tax rolls, budget requests and amendments, audits, bank 


statements, budget documents, service contracts, State statutes, City ordinances and policies, etc. 


 


 Ability to prepare a variety of documents with clear, comprehensive explanatory narrative to accompany  budget 


documents, financial statements, fiscal analysis relating to special projects, letters and other correspondence with the 


Mayor, City Council, department heads, or parties external to the City, etc. using prescribed format and conforming 


to all rules of punctuation, grammar, diction, and style. 


 


 Ability to record and deliver information, explain procedures, and follow instructions. 


 


 Ability to use and interpret legal and accounting terminology. 


 


 Ability to communicate effectively with Mayor, City Council, Finance, Personnel, and Utility Committee members, 


department heads, legal counsel, other City personnel, State and County personnel, insurance representatives, and 


others verbally and in writing. 


 


Environmental Adaptability 


 


 Ability to work effectively in an office environment. 


 


 Understanding of the City’s political environment and sensitivities; ability to function effectively within that 


environment. 


 
The City of Stoughton is an Equal Opportunity Employer. In compliance with the American with Disabilities 


Act, the City will provide reasonable accommodations to qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages 


both prospective and current employees to discuss potential accommodations with the employer. 


 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Employee’s Signature           Supervisor’s Signature 


 


 


____________________________  _______________________________ 


Date   Date 


 


 


Council Approved 5-24-2009 





